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Eric Fryson 

From: Michele Parks (mparks@sfflaw.com] 

Sent: Monday, January 09,2012 11:04 AM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl. us 
cc: Bart Fletcher; Martha Brown; reilly.steve@leg.state,fl.us 
Subject: {BULK} Labrador Utilities, Inc.; Docket No.: 110264-WS 
Importance: Low 
Attachments: NOF AOM Combined Customer Notice.pdf 

- 1 

a. Martin S. Friedman, Esquire 
Sundstrom, Friedman & Fumero, LLP 
766 N. Sun Drive, Suite 4030 
Lake Mary, FL 32746 

FAX: (407) 830-8522 
mfriedman@sfflaw.com 

PHONE: (407) 830-6331 

b. Docket No.: 110264-WS; Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Pasco 
County by Labrador Utilities, Inc. 

c. Labrador Utilities, Inc. 

d. 1 page letter; 1 page Notice of Filing; 1 page Affidavit of Mailing; and Combined Customer 
Notice is 5 pages 

a. Filing Affidavit evidencing the Combined Customer Notice has been sent to the Utility's 
customers 

MICHELE PARKS 
Paralegal for Martin S. Friedman and BridgetM. Grimsley 
Sundstrom, Friedman & Fumero, LLP 
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030 
Lake Mary, Florida 32746 
T 407,830,6331 
F 407.830.8522 
www.sfflaw.com 

p class=MsoNorrnal>mparks@sfflaw.com 

Tallahassee Lake Mary Boca Raton 

1/9/2012 
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SUNDSTROM, 
FRIEDMAN & FUMERO, LLP 
A l t o r n e ~ s  1 C o u n s e l o r s  
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PLEASE NOTE: Our new firm name and email address. Please update your 
contacts accordingly. Thank you. 
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SUNDSTROM, 766 NORTH SUN DIUVE 

FRlEDrYtAN & FUMERO, ___ LLP ~- 
A t t o r n e y s  I C o u n s e l o r s  

SUITE 4030 
LAKE MARY, FLORIDA 32746 

PHONE (407) 830-6331 
FAX (407) 830-8522 

www.sfflaw.com 

January 9, 2012 

VIA E-FILING 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shurnard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee. FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 110264-WS; Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in 
Pasco County by Labrador Utilities, Inc. 
Our File No.: 30057.199 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced docket is Labrador Utilities, Inc.'s Notice of 
Fi .ing the Affidavit of Mailing evidencing that the Combined Customer Notice attached thereto 
hzs been mailed to the Utility's customers. 

Should you or the Staff have any questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate 
to give me a call. 

Very truly yours, 

MARTIN S. FRIED P b  AN 
For the Firm 

MSF/mp 
Errclosures 

cc: Bart Fletcher, Division of Economic Regulation (w/enclosures) (ma e-mail) 
Martha Brown, Esquire, Office of General Counsel (w/enclosures) (ma e-mail) 
Stephen C. Reilly, Associate Public Counsel (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) V 

a n r a  a .ivw T AKF MARY TALLAHASSEE 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Application of 
LABRADOR UTILITIES, INC. 
For an increase in water and wastewater 
rates in Pasco County, Florida 

/ 

DOCKET NO. 110264-WS 

NOTICE OF FILING 

Applicant, LABRADOR UTILITIES, INC., by and through its undersigned attorneys, 

hereby gives notice of filing in the above-referenced docket the Affidavit of Mailing 

evidencing that the Combined Customer Notice has been mailed to the customers of 

Labrador Utilities, Inc. 

Respectfully submitted this 9Ih day of 
January, 2012, by: 

SUNDSTROM, FRIEDMAN & FUMERO, LLP 
766 N. Sun Drive, Suite 4030 
Lake Mary, FL 32746 
Telephone: (407) 830-6331 
Facsimile: (407) 830-8522 
Email: mfriedman@rsbattomevs.com 

For the Firm 



STATE O F  ILLINOIS 

COUNTY O F  COOK 

Before me, the undersigned authority authorizcd to administer oaths ;ind take 

acknowledgments, personally appeared Kirsten h1;lrkwcll who, after being diily SLZ’OIX on 

oath, did depose on oath ant1 say that shc is il Man,igei. of Rc!gulatory Accounting ; i t  Uti l i t ies, 

Inc., the sole shareholder of Labrador Utilities, lnc., a n d  that on L)ecember 20, 20  11, she dit1 

send by regular U.S. Mail, a copy of the Cornbined Ctiston~fr. Notice, attached herrto, to all 

customers ofthe utility. 

FURTI-IER AFFIANT SAYETH NAUGHT. 

i’rint Title: Manager, Kcgulatory Accounting 

Sworn to and subscribed before nit’ this 31” ciny of l>ereniber, 201 1,  bq Kii-sten E. 
Markwell, who is personally known to nit'. 

LESLIE A. STONE 
NOTARY PUBLIC. STNE OF UHMS 

NOTARY l’lli~~,lC 
My Coniniission Kxpires: May 29, 2015 



INITIAL CUSTOMER NOTICE 

NOTICE OF CUSTOMER MEETING 
AND 

TO T H E  CIJSTOMliKS 01. 
I,AHRAI)OR IITIL.l’flES, IN(: 

A N D  
ALL OTHER IN’rERES’l’t~[) PERSONS 

KE: DOCKET NO. 110264-WS 

APPLICATION FOR INCREASE IN WATIiK ANI) WASTEWATER KATES I N  
PASCO COUNTY BY 1.ARRAI)OK lJ‘Tl1,ITIES. I N C .  

NOTICE is hereby given that the Staff of the Florida Public Service Conlmissioil \vi11 ronduct 
The a customer meeting to discuss 1,;ihrador Iltilitics, inc.’s ilpplicatiorr for a rate incri’.ise. 

meeting will be held at  the follo\ving time and place: 

h:OO p.m., Wednrstiny, \;iniiai-y 111, 2012 
Forcs t Lake Estates Corn In11 I1 i ty (3 u bhouse 

6429 Forest Lake 1)rivc 
Zephyrliills, I’t, :3:j:.Mj 

All persons who wish to coniment are urged to  tir present at  the beginning of’ the  meeting, 
since the meeting may be adjourned rxly  if no ciistoniers are  present. One or nliire of thc 
Cotnmissioners of the Floridn Public Service Cornmission may attend anti pai-ticipati’ in  this 
meeting. The meeting will begin as scheduled a n d  will continue until all of the custoi1Ic’rs l~avc. 
b e m  heard. 

The purpose of this rnceting is to give C L I S ~ O ~ C I ‘ S  and other interestcxd ]x-rsons an 
opportunity to offer conlinents tn Cominission Stafl’ regarding the quality of s e r v i w  [tic Utility 
provides, the proposed increase, ant l  to ask questions, anti comment on the rates iiic.liitlcd in  this 
Notice as well as other issues. Commission Staff tvill be ;ivailable to address and coordinate 
cuztomers’ comments and t o  assist nienlber-s ot the piiblic, I\ representative from thi,  Utility may 
a1s.J be i n  attendance. At the beginning ot’ the meeting. p r ~ c c ~ l ~ ~ r f ’ s  w i l l  be estnhl is l icd for the 
order ofcomments. Conlrnissiolt Staff will have sign-lup shet~ ts ,  and ciistoiners will l x~  c . i I l t~$  i n  the 
ortier that they sign u p  to speak. 



Pursuant to provisions of the Americans With Disabilities Act, any person re?qkiiring special 
accommodations to participate i n  this ineeting tiecause of ;I physical impairment should call the 
Office of Commission Clerk at  (850) 413-6770 at  least 48 hours prior to the meeting. "my person 
who is hearing or  speech impaired should contact tlie Floridi~ I'ublic Service Comniissiuii by using 
the Florida Relay Service, which can be reached a t  1-800-U55-877 1 (TDD) or 1 -8OO-9.55-8770 
(Voice). 

I f  a named storm or other disaster requires c~i ice t l~~t ion  of the meeting, Cornniiss~on staff 
will attempt to give timely direct notice to  the partirs. Notice of rancellation of tht: i n c ~ ~ i n g  will 
ais3 be provided on the Commission's website (llttj):l'/\~w\\'.~)sc.state.tl.us/) under  the I l i j t  Topics 
l i ~ i l c  found at  the bottom of the home page. C~incellation can  nlso he confirmed by cal l ing tlie Office 
of the General Counsel at  850-413-6199. 

Any person who wishes to coininent or  provide intoixiation to Commission Stair iii;iy do so 
at the meetings, either orally or i n  writing. Written coinniriits may also be sent to this i1d~Iress: 

Office of the Cornmissioil Clcrk 
1'1 ori da Pub1 ic S e w  i r e  Coniiii i ss ion 

2540 Shumard Oak Kk>ule\:iird 
'l'allaliassre, I:[, 32399-0850 

BACKCROUND 

Labrador IJtilities, Inc. (the "Utility") is ;i w;lter ;1nd wastewater utility wtiosil c'orporate 
offices are located at  200 Weathersfield Avenue, Altiiiuontt~ Springs, Florida. 'I'hc U!ility's water 
and wastewater facilities are located in Pasco County. Florida. 

The Utility filed an application with tlw Floridii I'ublic Service (hilii i1is:;ion (the 
"Commission") for increased water and wastewater mtes lor its f'asco County c i i s ~ ~ i ~ i e r s  on 
August 31, 2011. The application w a s  assigned Dockct No. 110264-WS, and October 3 1. 2011, was 
est3blished as the official date of filing. 

As reported in its Miniinum Filing Kequirenwnts (,"hlf~lis") filed with its app1ic i i t i i )n  to the 
Coinmission, the revenues per books are $244,730, with operating expenses ~ C I -  \)oaks of 
$486.321, for its water system, resulting in a water n e t  opc:rating inconie of n t ~ r ; ~ ~ ; i ~  5241,591. 
per. books, before adjustments. For its wastewater systcm, the Utility's reveiiui's pci. books are 
$439,110, with operating expenses per ttoolts of $1@,4ti2, rc.siilting in a wastewater iit't uprrating 
income of $289.648, per books, Iwfoi-e ;~djustments. The rat<' increase applicatioil 1 i ; i : :  h t ~ ~ n  filrd 
by the lltility because ofinatlequ;ite earnings. 



Copies of the MFRs, the Kate Case Synopsis, and the Utility's application will lie muilable 
for inspection at the following Iocatioiis: 

__ 
Regency Park Branch Library 
9701 Little Road 
New Port Richey, FL 34.654. 

___ 
Labrador Utilities, Inc. 
200 Weathersfield Avenue 
Altamonte Springs, FL 32711 
LBOO) 272-1919 

___...___. 
OffjccJ Iloiirs: 
M o n d n y  and Tuesday: 

Wetinestlny and Thursday: 

Friday and  Saturday: 

12:oo 110011 to 9:oo p.111. 

1o:oCl ii.ll1. t(t h:O0 p.lT1. 

1o:oo ~1.111. to  5:oo p.m. 
Sunda!~ (Closed) 

Officr tIc,urs: 
Monday !hroiigIi Friday 
8:OO u.ln 1 0  4:30 p.111. 

A "Rate Case Synopsis" will also be ;ivail;tblr. aloug with the Application illid M F k  'l'hc test 
period for setting rates is the historical average thirteen-moiitli period ended I>eceiiibvr 3 ,  2010. 

The following tentative schedule was established hy til(? Commission for the  rrii1:iining 
major events i n  the Utility's rate casc: 

skb&khm 
Staff Audit Report 
Utility's Response to Audit 
Customer Meeting 
Staff's Recommendation on PAA 
Agenda Confi?rence on PAA Rates 
PAA Order 
Protest Period Expires 
Consumnx~ting Order Entered 

QlleQax 
12 /02 /zo i i  
12/12/2011 
0 1 / 18/20 1 2 
03/15/2012 

O'i/ 1 (7/ 2 0 1 2 
03/27/2012 

05/0 7/ 2 0 12 
05/10/2012 

CURRENT AND PROPOSED CHAKCES 

The current and proposed rates and charges io l lo \v .  'I'hese rates are subjcct lo  rliniige 
based on information gathered a t  the customer inctltiiig, further Stafi review, and the fii1.il 

decision by the Commissioners. 



4'). I O  I Ikise-Faciliry Charge - 
i 

All rntrer' sizes: ~ 

~ 

~ 

! 
Gallonage charge - j 50.75 

I 
per 1 .(HO gillons ... 

I 
I Base Facility Chars? ~ 

Hv hlerer Size: I -___- ........... _____-- 
518'' x . i lJ3, S L j .  I h 

___ ... ........... - 

51 7.07 

50.67 

... ....... 

5 I :i.i)7 

SI114 5 -  
_I __- 



SERV ICE AV A1 IAB I1,I 'TYCWAIICES 

The [Jtility is not requesting iiny changes to its servicr availability charges. 1:ven though 
riot requested to d o  so, the Commission may review and adjust service ;ivailability ch:lr.gi.s. 

The Utility is not requesting any changes to its iiiiscclktiieous service charges. Evi:n though 
not requested to do  so, the Comniission niav review and adjust iriiscellaneoiis service charges. 

Written coniiiieiits regarditig the lltility=s w m i w  or  t h c  reqiicstcd final rate iii 
be sent to the Conimission at the following address: 

Office of Cominission Clerk 
Florida Prihlic Seiv icc Cori ini ission 

25.10 Shunrard Oak I~oi i ieva l -d  
Tallahassee, FIi:)rida 323'19-0850 

All coinrnents should refer to Docket N o .  110264LVS, tvhicti is the docket riuiiil)c~r that has 
been assigned to this case. Coinplairits regarding sPrvic6' inay be made to thc Coiiiniissiori's 
Division of Regulatory Compliance a n t i  Consuniel- Assistiincc, a t  the following to l l - t rvc iuimber-: 
1-800-342-3552. 

Ifyou have any questions, please call the l l t i l i t )  offirc! at  (SO0) 272-1919 

I.abradol- IJtilitics, Iric. 

i 


